16 January 2003 |

MemoTo: _ Bill Fallon
From: - Father Kevin McDonough
Re: | Father WaJda

Bill, just yesterday you briefed me.about the Clergy Review Board and its process withi -
Father Wajda’s situation. Ironically, I have some new information this morning.

As you know, Father Wajda lives in the rectory at Saint Peter Claver with me. This
morning, a minute or two after 6:15, I was walking past his room on my way downstairs,
As I.-went past his door, I heard his voice. Ialso heard his shower running. I did not have

to make any.-special éffort to heat him, because his yoice, wes plainly audxble inthe -
: hallway, even though the door to his suite of rooms was full closed. : -

Here are some of the things I heard him sayina forced, stramed v01ce over the fext ﬁve
minutes or so: _ . . _ | N

“I want to see -naked "

"‘I‘want to see -naked N

" “Nobody in his right mind would et naked.”

T T ——
e wén't to see_ntztsturbate ey 0

“”I won’t answet (or ‘ask ya”) any questtons, -”

. B111 I have mdlcated to you mthe past that I heard d1sturbmg statements from Joe Wajda

. while he was ewdently showering. I had not written them down before, so I could not

. confidently give you specifics. This morning, however, I noted the above-recorded
: statements nght after hearing them, and am conﬁdent in then: content ' -

B I am gomg to alert AICIlblshop Flynu to this. I am not worried about Wq]da usmg a.

. priestly position to endanger a young person, since he has absolutely no minisfry other

. and behaviors that are so close to what Wajda was accused of doing, T have a hard time -

Ealh : wﬂl talk thh you about tlns as soon as posstble ;

: I. * than his office work at the Tribunal. Ialso do not want to undermine the ptocess that the -
'Clergy Review Board is undertaking, Nevertheless, the statements above reflect attltudes

‘imagining how we could find the accusations against him anythmg other than credtble I
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